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5 110.11lbutat"kine to take no further action. iFinaly, the
0Commission he camplaI4int vith reslpect to !Yeecet,

r Inc. but was qually divided on the question of whether to find
reason to believe a violation of. any statute within its

c jurisdiction has been coitted.

~Accordingly, the Camiission has decided to close the file in
this matter. The Federal Z~lection Campaign Act allows a

a complainant to seek judicial review of. the Camission's dismissal
of, this action. 8e 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of. the Act, you may file a
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Autgu~t 4. 1# * i

•: :;f !ii . :• "John Shaeffer, ?reasurer,

ii m
* ,,i .C. S 44ld(a) of the Federal Ulection

C ~ iq Ac b 1 samended and 11 C.F.Rt. S 110.11.

W • Comi :  " July 22 196 determined that on
_. !~Iiie :basis of tb ......... in the complaint, and information

proided by y ou. tb no reason to believe that a violation
~of sa statute vtb t! ts Jurisdiction has been committed by your

comite.A@os~1,the Commission closed its file in this
o matter. This astt vi l become a part of the public record

within 30 days.

~Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
€ General Counsel

By: Lawrence N. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Eruclosure
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Oear Mr. wii; '!

o, 2 U.S.C. £ of: tbsP S* .ecti " Cign

o MD. a iti.S12. th o disLo "iaoniet th aiplaint with
repect to:, . be - .. llivid o th

-uetin f fuEr'o t elviolation of any
s- tatute wit hin t zu it@ hiI been i a tted.

. Icordinglrsu, the Cmiiision closed its file _in this matter
and it will becem pRet of th public record within 30 days.

Should you wih to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do sO within 10 days.

The Comission reminds your clients that failure to include
~a disclaimer nevertheless appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C.

S44ld(a) s and that they should take iediate steps to insure
~that this activity doe not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matters at (202) 376-

8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

ney Gral Counsel

Unlosure
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I, srorew. mn. ecrtak for the

Federal *le ,io Cats.'oii exect, sessio of July 22,

1986, do hezh y certif tha. the;( Cmssion took the

---- fol.lowing a,-tions in *IEUR 2159:

,"1. - ed. vt-f-0to find no reason
Iii ..~~ th-'e Friends of Bill Janklow

o Cami ttee and John Shaeffer, as treasurer
~violated 2 U.s.c. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

S 110.11.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,
~Josef jak, McDonald, and McGarry voted
€ affirmatively for the decision.

2. Failed in a vote of 3-3 to pass a motion to
find reason to believe that Telelect, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.
S 114.2.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, and MoGarry
voted affirmatively for the motion;
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and Josef iak
dissented.

(continued)



: Etection Coiseion
=ation for IIOa 2159
,: 1986 i

3.Failed inaot4of 3-3 :

S violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a| and 11 C
s 114.2.

,,r !i -ii '

( conti£nued )

Co2saioners Likens, Elliott, anM J "voted affirmatively for the motiong i
Comissioners Harris, McDonald, and ii

4. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to close the ft*
as it pertains to Telelect, Inc.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josfiak,
McDonald, and Mc~arry voted affirmatively for
the decision.

5. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to find reason to
believe that George E. Maas and James H.
Sharp violated 2 U.S.c. s 441d(a) and 11
C.F.R. $ 110.11 and take no further action.

Conuuissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for
the decision.

6. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak,
McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for
the decision.



, i ' +'  . , .: '
i,,+, " ,, i! i " +i ' +

' ? , ,i
• 
+. .. .. + i, i i , i- , + i

ii ,/+.+i.+k+, +,-

J1i!. +

pu~au~at t~ the actins tioti

comi SSioners Aik , Rl liott, UM e4, and Ncatry voted affa
the decsion.

Attest:
In

I arjorie V. onsSecretary of thbe Coission
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Frien4$.. of 3111 Ja*o

John hmaef fez, ? ae1

Dear ~

miii 1*0, 5~ , as treasurer, of i
b iof .?: C. S 4418 (a) of the ? "e*, t+-i leo tion
+, as aeaGe and 11 C.L~ S llO,"U,

th ls of tbiuifozuatiom in the coplaint, and inforstion
provided bml ." ou, thler.is no reason to believe that a violation

ofash ttt +vttiR tl + 8jurisdiction has been coseitted by your
coattee. Acaedingly, the Comission closed its file in this
matter. !his stter will become a part of the public record
vitin +30 :das.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

By: Lawrence N. NobleDeputy General Counsel

fA~~

++ +,, ii !+'++ + ++.....



Bruce....D. WilliE !. !

On July 22," •*I~ tho believe ot

S that your c-lents E'i Sharp edeoeL W5bnd: i#Sted

-- Act of 1971, as mii .('thbe &ate) and 13. 0,9.1. l 110.11, but
took no further aotI:@e, in c onnection with the bore referenced

~NUR. Additional y,. th ,Coission considered the complaint with
respect to Teleleo, Inc., but was equally divided on the
question of whether to fitnd reason to believe a violation of any

~statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

CAccordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter
and it will become part of the public record within 30 days.

~Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds your clients that failure to include
a disclaimer nevertheless appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S441d(a), and that they should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Gart, the staff be~tr assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

tt By: Lawrence N. Noble

Deputy General Counsel
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The Comipto, ,.athe determined that ,J 3 . Sharp and
George 3. xas8 4. v5i*tl 2 U.S.C. S 44ld(il) andR C.FR.

o s 11,0.11 but, Get a t.o ta.e - further,, a..on. Finaly,. t:he
Ciisono ~r~teoaq'laint wihrespe tt Telelect,

vInc. but a ei~sly dividel on the question of whether to find
reason to believe a violation of any statute vitbin its

Cjurisdiction has been coamitted.

Accordingly, the Comiision has decided to close the file in
CC this matter. The Federal Ilection Campaign Act allows a

complainant to seek judicial review of the Comision's dismissal
of this action. Se 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (8).

should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
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N Enos aae you' .W4 N* f .ste rcetl

O eenon ehlf f pr ZU q ,ttar oposton). A

include the obliga ' ty "dali ." e fel th i,, is i apparent violation

of the Federal Eleci * C g hAt, 2 U.S.C. Se. 441bla), Sec. 441d(a),

r" 11 CFR Sec. 114. 2, and 11 I Sec. 110.11.

cI urgently request that you investigate this matter as quickly as

possible. I would be happy to answer any questions you may have in regards

to this complaint. I can be reached at (605)332-1986.

I thank you for the prompt attention you will give this matter.

Sub, 4 ri~ed #nvsorn to me this Z~ k day Sincerely,

.& -~

Paid for by the Friends of gego Jhn Ab*. PO. t: i oux Fals Sot Dalhota 57101
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D~ear Kr. and Mrso Allen Blde:.

We are on the threshold of Iputtingl the most campable can
didate on the ballot for UoS. Senator. Dlill Jnkow b e
agreed to run in the primary which is comng up fast n
recent polls show .him to be the only candidate calpale oof "
beating Tom Daschle in the General Election.

eO The cost of campaigning is high, but it i. not more than you
and X can afford. We need your substantial contribution°

I An envelope is enclosed for your convenience.

C Dill Jankda, has been the most innovative and capable per--
former in the Governor's Office in recent times. He speks

t for all South Dakotans and has provided programming aoa~d-,
.-- inglyo He will perform just as capably and as tenacious~ly

in Washington. We need him therell

You and your wife are invited to the Holday Inn for a
oD rousing Watertown reception to meet the nex% U.S. Senator

~fro South Dakota. It is at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March
12, 1986.

We want you - we need you - please be there!l!

Please bring your check with you on the evening of the 12th.

Regards,

Jim Sharp Me ~aas

PoS. It you cannot attend, please send your check in the
enclosed envelope made pyable to janklov for
Senate'.•



C The Friends of U # ! Qif the effortsbeing made by ee !Lh .- ts.h
basi ofthi ter until senator

-- campaign omttee. i stl
Abdnor' s office Li

" tion of federal '"" ai8by viola

individuals who tb '  1ete aih d or approved
C bytheFrinds J/. I N#midI not aware

S that such a 3ettet 1S, be isnt o theN only" Ltlvement of
Governor Janklow'i ciqu- wfas 4'  /to our @E.ice to determine

c if Governor Janklmo A be available to atten a fund raising
event in Watertown, South Dakota, on the evenng I in question.

Pursuant to the guidelines set forth on page 3 of the FEC Capign
Guide (Exhibit 5), we contacted the individuals in Watertown as
soon as we became aware of :ha problem and took steps to correct
it.

The individuals who sent the first letter, .which is the basis of
the complaint, after contact by our campaign gomettee, Imeediately
drafted and sent. out to al indivi~as who weived the initial
letter, a subsequent letter whicah tI attao R rL to as Exhit C.
As you can see by the follow-up lette whichiwas sent iinediately,
the indiLviduals virevW the invitation .ow .the fund raser, can-

the time the probeliwas idetifin7 no funds bad yet been received.

It is obvious from these circumstaes,, that the Friends of Bill

217(.



bzu2, 29She6e~at~n

Jatik o Cite Shae noudrfectigs LuvsedI ipn t~e mattr oa a4

vtrhut cony into oil te an lws but ae n vioola r=
0 nofnly ina cahen )*nm.in aions kp ,L £n* helr orette

fewudhpeta h ederal lection cCinlaaad ~s ecessa stepd toira

brought teson thei ~tentiou.an na ne ihidctst

I theik yo wiltl haes our ens b]aed upn thee fas oti
matera tat vity wasdusedly eme f twidviduals whoo ver.

wfaithoan inention hvolte ewsqutacte in ode flaith
ofntely ine thei onitial acionsite, balsow win trpn cortive

aectns. ua ttd

J hr snoffactua brasisr tecmlitadteewsn

rescfull suattedC, ite

€ Box 1986
Pierre, South Dakota 57501



me @Ms-S*,I.iS. 11.6*. P

• N~ach S, 19W4 '

Dear Mr. and Mirs. Allen Bides

Wie are on the threshold of putting the moat caable @5n-

didate on the ballot for U.S. Senator. IBill Tankicw has
agreed to run in the primary which is coming lap fast aond
recent polls soo him to be the only candidate capable of
beating You Dasehle Ln. the General Blection.

The cot of campaigning is high, but it is not moco. than you
--- and X can afford, Wie need your substantial. contribtit:on.

An envelope is encloeed for your convenience.

Bill Janklaw has been the mot innovative and capable per-
C former in the Governor's Office in recent times. Be speeks
u1n for all South Dakotans and has provided prograing acod-.

ingly. lie will perform just as capably and as tenaoasly
-- in Washington. We need him there!!

~You and your wife are invited to the Holiday Inn for a
€ ~ou3t..g Wat-e-t-n. . r- -ept-!'o t: meet the ne . U.S. Stqnc
0froml Soutlh Dakot:a. ]It is at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday. March

' 12. 1986.

CWe want you - we need you -please be there! I

~Please bring your check with you on the evening of the 2th.

Regards, -

Jim Sharp e9/a

P.S. If you cannot attend, please send your check in the
enclosed envelope made payable to ejank low for
Senae'e .
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K. :. 9

" goW have been informed that thre invitation we sent OUt (*#
the reception for Bill Janklow may have been in violattoiOfFederal ilection Commission regulations.
A disclaimer vas inadvertently ouitted.from the letter.Apparently this is a requiremnt for alsuch fund rasi ng.,
lette. wre sent out and mest certainly had no intention/ortVila~tingJ any regulations.
Governor Janklow was not aware of the details of the letter5 and we apologize to him for any embarrassment we my hare

~caused..

o Although we feel that this is a minor technicality, ye donot intend to do anything that might impede tha, integrty ort progress of the Janklow campasin. Therefore, we feelrit is-- appropriate to do the following:
1. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been setfor 5:30 P.M.," Wednesday, March 12, 1936 at theo Roliday Inn.
2. Return to the senders any and all checks received as

C result of our March 3, 1986 letter.
3. Re-schedule the fund raiser to a date in the near

andutrethat you will be contacted about.We sincerely hope we have not caused you any inconvenienceSadwe look forward to your continued support.. .9.

SJim Sharp George Mass

This letter and our previous letter of March 5, 1966 werepaid for by Jim Sharp and George Mass. Neither letter hasbeen authorized by D&il Janklow, the Friends of Dill JanklowCommittee or any corporation.

17b)_
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FEDERA DIRECT DIAL
Ap~ril 28, 1r986 344-0518

SKenneth A. Gross, Esq.
C Asociate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
~999 3 Street L.W.
.. Washington, D.C. 20463

°C. --

Re: MUR 2159

C Dear Mr. Gross:

r I am responding on behalf of Telelect Inc., George E.
NMaa8, and James H. Sharp, all of whom are respondents in the
above Matter Under Review.

Summary of Allegations

The complaint filed with the Commission by Frank R.Thieman, Campaign Manager for Senator James Abdnor, complains of
a fund raising letter that appeared on the letterhead of
respondent Telelect Inc. and was signed by respondents George
Maas and Jim Sharp. Mr. Thienan's objections to the letter are
two: The letter is on corporate stationery in apparent violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 114.2, and the letter bears
on its face no disclaimer, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441d~a) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11.

Facts

On March 5, 1986, respondents George Naas and Jim Sharp
signed and mailed an invitation to a fund raiser in support of
the Senate candidacy of South Dakota Governor Sill Janklow.
(Attachment to complaint.) The invitation letters were typed on

it-Ce)

i i



the letterhead of respondent ?e~lelect Inc., vhich is a Soe r

Dakota corporation. (Attachment to complaintg Naas

Neither respondent Kaas nor respondent Sharp had or MsbJ
any connection vith any committee supporting Governor Janklov's
Senate candidacy, and neither of them bad previous political
campaign or campaign fund raising experience. (Naae....
affidavit 13: Sharp affidavit 13.) Rtespondents Naals and She
are businessmen in Watertown, South Dakota, vho simply vat •to
raise some money for Governor Janklow and forvard it to him t
use in his campaign. (Kaas affidavit 111, 2, and 3: Sharp

, affidavit 13. )

€ Respondents Maas and Sharp helped draft the invitation
and put together a mailing list of people to invite to the

C'event. (Maas affidavit 13: Sharp affidavit 14.) A total of
, 204 invitation letters were mailed on larch 5, 1966. (Maas

affidavit 13: Sharp affidavit 15.)

TNo secretaries employed by Telelect Inc. spent, between
them, something less than three hours on March 5, 1986 typing
some of the invitation letters and envelopes. (Maas affidavit
16.) All 204 invitation letters were run through Telelect's

wr postage meter. (Maas affidavit 16.) On March 7, 1986, Mr. Naas
reimbursed Telelect for the use of its stationery, for

S secretarial time, and for postage by his personal check in the
amount of $95.28. (Maas affidavit 17.) The amount of the
reimbursement exceeded Telelect's expenses and exceeded the cost

cr of the time and materials in the commercial market. (Mass
affidavit 117, 8, and 10.)

The fund raising letter bore no disclaimer. (Attachment
to complaint.) Respondents Maas and Sharp first learned that a
disclaimer requirement might apply to their letter as a result of
reading an article in the Sioux Falls, South Dakota Sunday
newspaper for March 9, 1986, which reported that supporters of
Governor Janklow' s anticipated primary opponent had objected to
the letter. (Maas affidavit 14: Sharp affidavit 16.) On the day
after the newspaper article appeared, in an attempt to mitigate
any problems they might have created, respondents Mass and Sharp
decided to cancel the fund raiser they had planned. They mailed
out that same day a notice of cancellation, with a disclaimer, to
the same mailing list that had received the larch 5, 1986
invitation letters. (Mass affidavit 15: Sharp affidavit 17.)



- * L Ofund raiser vas cancelled, and no 'o~ " w.t '# :  '

€t resl . ofitl the fn ain letter thtisndisbj~ of "th$*.

" L, a iiiling the cancellation of the fund raiser.

i-s>. .' . " ... Arqument

" .. A. There Was No In-kind corporate, contrtI!IutioR-

The complaint in this matter alleges that the use of

oorporate letterhead is an apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.
So 441b(a) and 11 C.I.R. S 114.2.

e Respondent ITelelect did not d~rect or authorlIs

respondent Kaas to use corporate facilities to produce the fund
€C raising letter that is the subject of this complainft. Respondenlt

ue Is was not carrying out an activity incidental to his official
lpoition with respondent Telelect Inc. He did not sign the .

-- letter as a corporate officer. He used corporate facilities in

the production of the fund raiing letter, believing that such
ustie was permissible if the corporation was reimbursed for its

expenses. The facts of the use of corporate facilities and

o reimbursement by Kr. Maas to the corporation are set forth

above.

C As the Commission is aware, 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(c)

specifically authorizes individual volunteers, such as Mr. Maas,

< to use the facilities of a corporation to produce materials in

€ connection with the federal election, provided that the

corporation is reimbursed "within a commercially reasonable time

for the normal and usual charge for producing such materials in

the commercial market.'

Respondents Telelect Inc. arid Maas believe that the

facts of this matter demonstrate that the corporation was

reimbursed by Mr. Kaas immediately and in an amount that exceeded

both the corporation's expenses and the cost of such facilities

in the commercial market. With regard to the use of corporate

secretaries, the Commission should note that the corporation was

reimbursed for secretarial time prior to any payment by the

corporation to those employees for work on the day typing was

done. The typing was done on March 5, 1986: Mr. MaaIs'

reimbursement check was written March 7, 1986; and the check

cleared the bank on March 13, 1986. (Maas affidavit 116 and 7;

Attachment C to Maas affidavit. ) Respondent Telelect Inc. did

..... 4.. ..



Kesth A. Grossw Esqo 4..'-, .-

not pay the secretaries for work done during the veek endlL ing .!, i !

Matrch 7, 1986 until Friday, March 14, 1986. (Mas n",L ' 
'

affidavit 9.) The Commission should also note that Mr. MaM i~~iii,:' :
reiursed Telelect for the use of its facilities two days be @t
the appearance of the nevspaper article that first reported
ob:Jections to the invitation letter.

While the letter complained of was written on Telelec
stationery, the Commission implicitly recognised in AO 1978-7?
that under analogous circumstances the identification of a
corporation in a partisan communication or solicitation does not
in and of itself constitute anything of value from the

j. corporation. See also MUR 1261 (November 21, 1980).

er Respondents Telelect Inc. and George 3. Mias believe
that the facts show that Mr. Naas acted as an independent

C volunteer, and that in light of the reimbursement made by
L Mr. Maas to Telelect, his activities were permissible under the

Federal Election Campaign Act and there is no violation of
-- 2 UoS.C. S 441b(a) or 11 CoF.R. S 114.2 for which either Mr. Maas

or Telelect Inc. should be or can be held accountable.

B. The Absence of a Disclaimer Was Inadvertent and
C Harmless.

r The invitation letter stated that contributions would

benefit Governor Janklow's Senate candidacy, although the letter
did not identify the person or individual vho authorized or paid
for the solicitation. However, the cancellation notice mailed
five days later did bear a disclaimer, indicating that

€ respondents Maas and Sharp had shared the cost involved in

producing both the March 5 invitation and the March 10
cancellation letter and that neither mailing had been authorized
by anyone else. (Attachment A to both Maas and Sharp
affidavits.) Everyone who was mailed a copy of the invitation
letter was also mailed a copy of the cancellation letter, which

bore a disclaimer.

There clearly was no subterfuge involved in the March 5,
1986 mailing. The beneficiary of the requested contributions was
clearly identified. The people who authorized and paid for the
mailing were the individuals whose names appeared on the
mailing. Respondents Maas and Sharp are not experienced
political operatives wise in the ways of political fund raising
and the attendant legal requirements. Rather they are two
independent businessmen in Watertown, South Dakota who were



Kenneth A. Gross, 3sq. ,
April 28, 1986 ii

+io , ;

volunteering their tim and efforts in an attempt to raise some i

Upon learning of the existence of disclaimer
requirements, respondents Gaas and Sharp cancelled their planned
fund raiser. Five days after the solicitation without a
disclaimer was mailed, everyone on the miling list for the
solicitation vas serit a statement indicating vho van responsible
for the solicitation. As an aside, that fact presumably van
knovn to the complainant in this matteer for more than two weeks
before this complaint van fled.

m Only 204 copies of the letter that is the subject of
this complaint were mailed. Five days later the same mailing

Slist of 204 van mled notification of who van responsible for
both mailings. The fund raiser to vhich the solicitation invited

C' people van cancelled by the second mailing. Something less than
, *200 van spent on the letter complained of, and less than

$250 van spent on both mailings together. In viev of these
--facts, respondents George Maas and Jim Sharp believe that any

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11 is at best
"' technical and is any event de minimis. Respondents George Naas

and Jim Sharp believe that no further action against them with
respect to any violation regarding the inadvertent omission of a

'disclaimer is warranted or necessary. There is ample precedent
for the Commission to decide to take no further action under

C'circumstances such as these. See, e.g., MUR 1261 (November 21,
1980): MURt 1350 (July 2, 1981).

c If you need any additional information for the
Commission's consideration of this matter, please let me know.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce D. Willis
enlc.
cc: Telelect Inc.

George 3. Maas
James H. Sharp

0387L
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~~I miersturdintent to ord tn boey th e raise fo e o l

o ~ kw to th usied Stat he t it. e.

- cu~a4. fun railped If spee itoeat i toh ud toraise ame mohepe

fo 5ovro Jakow. I calld r rind toag oes o4'ittpnetterge

S.e Nasa)en aked ifhe wol elin to co-R t a~ fn raisean

tr a wthme itcotsof peuttigd on suc , even. eardtoos.

Itwa ou inen t forwr n oney ~l that ie o Goernr haill

putitogeter, ar mailinglit of pepl o nviorte tter eent. athrie

it or did not authorize it. I first learned that such a requirement might
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Governor Janklow.

Cr'

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this ,,,? ,day of' April, 196.

C

/ NotZit/4)
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edr leclatian lea I'

disclaimer was !aaveetlpeitted fro the i

lAent1t tars|te" werotre sent ~out fes r most certanlyt8 ruio81chad me iteati of .... ...

violating any regulatieou.

Governor Janklow a ment aware of the details of the letter
and we apologize to his for amy emarrasment w may ha w

___ caused.•

~Although we fool that this is a mimer techniality, we do
Dot intend to do anything that might impede the integ~rity or
progress of the Janklov capiga. Therefore, we fool it is
uappropriate to do the following:

-- 1. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been set
for 5:30 F.Mo. Wednesdays Mrch 12. 1936 at the
Holiday Inn.

o 2. Return to the senders any and all chocks received as
~a result of our Narch 5, 1966 letter.

~3. Resschedule the fund raiser to a date in the near
~future that you will be contacted abOUt.

We sincerely hope w have not aused you any inconvenience
and we look forward to your continued support.

J SarpGeorgeba

This letter and our previous letter of March 5. 1966 were
paid for by Jim Sharp and George Mas. Neither letter has
been authorized by Dill Janklow, the Friends of Dill Janklow
Comittee or any corporation.



I. I am e reat m @f tertown, South Dakota, and

K -s th presidst of Tele ec Inc., a South Dakota corporation

S writh its principal piece of business in Watertown. South Dakota.

In aiitono I ap a meer of the Soard of Wagents for the South

oDakota state college and uiversity ates. Telelect is a

compny that manufactures digger derricks and aerial lift units,

primarily for use by utility companies. 3oth Telelect Inc. andI

individually are respondents in NWE 2159.

.2. In late February 1956. I was asked by Jim Sharp

c(co-respondent Jams H. Sharp). a friend who is an automobile

~dealer in Watertown, if I would help him put together a fund

raiser for Governor Bi l Janklow, who I understood was or

intended to be a candidate for election to the United States

Senate this year. Kr. Sharp told methat he had been asked by an

automobile dealer friend who knew and liked Governor Janklow if

he would try to raise sm money for Governor Jank~ow.

3. Although I had not previously been involved actively

in political campaigns or campaign fund raising. I agreed to



Govero aSS @4owit 4 ith him i ct ,

he saw Cit for his amepaiqta. I helped :put together a mailing

list of people to ,be invited :to the fun raiser, and I helped

draft the letter that is attached as as ezhibit to the complaint

of Frak 5. Thieman in this matter. A total of 204 letters of

invitatiom to the fud raiser mate mailed on March 5, 1966.

4. I was not aware of any requirement that our letter

t, have a disclaimer," or a atatmant of who paid for the letter

-- and who authorized it or did not authorize it. I first learned

~that such a requirement might apply to our letter as a result of

0
an article that appeared in the Sioux Falls, South Dakota

newspaper on Sunday, March 9, 1966, which reported that

~supporters of Senator Abdnor had objected to our letter.

5. On the day after the newspaper article appeared,

that is, March 10, 1986, Jim Sharp and I decided to cancel the

fund raiser, and we drafted a letter to that effect and mailed it

that sm day to the same mailing list that had received the

March 5, 1986 invitation. A cowy of the March 10, 1986 notice of

cancellation of the fund raiser is attached as Attachment A.

6. As apars from the exhibit attached to

Mr. Thiemans complaint in this matter, the March 5, 1986

invitation to the fund raiser was typed on Telelect letterhead.



d8itloa or P.oiwcsattoo . y tP t at#

Tellect or what in ti ehe Ste espen-ee Hy my personal

- I~ computed the amount of the c 'h asol1lows:

~204 piecs of letterhead and 204 envelopes
(3at an estimated cost of-l0g per set - $20.40

~Postage on the Telelect postage meter -
204 z 22 - 44.88

C
~Three hours of secretarial time at an

estimated cost of $10 per hour, including
overhead -30.0

Total: $95.28

8. I have since calculated that the actual cost to

Telelect of a piece of letterhead and an envelope together is

3.59w, rather than the l0 I had estimated. The base salaries

for the two secretaries are 84.50 per hour and $5.00 per hour,

respectively.•

--3.



-~
- ~

for getvices perg ~i irintt h we:L~lk entng theJ preo n

.... 30. 1blie that: custom typing services are*
available in WatOrtown f@r less than $19.;00 per hour and that

paper and envelps can be purchased locally for less than

lO per set, as shown by the invoices for paper and envelopes

attached as Attaol~ats D and F, which include copying and

printing charges.

11. The M arch 5, 1981 mailing included a stamped,
self-addressed envelope. I had the envelopes printed at a

copying service clled Print-'Ma-now in Watertown, South

Dakota. A copy of the invoice for the envelopes is attached

as Attachment D.

12. I paid cash at the post office for two hundred

226 stamps to put on the return envelopes (I had the 4 extra

stamps already.) A copy of the receipt for those stamps is

attached as Attachment K.

13. The cancellation letters dated March 10, 196

also were copied by Print-'Em-Now. A copy of their invoice

for $10.34 for that copying is attached as Attachment F.

Jim Sharp bought the envelopes for the cancellation letters.

I paid cash at the post office for stamps for the cancellation

letters. A copy of the cash receipt for those stamps is

attached as Attachment G.

-4.-
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Wettaes be iored... * t k *R i* !*Ut ut ::,

letters were seat Out ami uinst eertail a |istti o
violating any regulaties.

Governor Janklow vas set .ar eof the dits1Z of the letter
and we apologize to him 'forn otboumat we my have
caused.

lk~lthough we feel that. this, , i s am r w :hality. we ;.d
not intend to do anything thiatniht iapetd the intogr~ty or

oprogress of the Jaaklow a tpag. Therefo we feel it is
appropriate to do the following-.

1. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been set
-- for 5:30 P.M.. Wedneay, March 12. 1986 at the
. Holiday Inn.

o2. Return to the senders any and all checks received as
a result of our March 5. 1966 letter.

~3. Re-schedule the fund raiser to a date in the near
future that you will be contacted about.

Wie sincerely hope we have not caused you any inconvenience
€ and we look forward to your continued support.

arp Gorge knas

This letter and our previous letter of March. 1986 wer
padfor by Jim Sharp and Gorge Maisa. Neither letter has
neo auhorzedby li1.Janklow. the Friends of Dill Janklow

Committee or any corporation.
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,OMMISSION

I U.8.C. S 441b(ab

considering the cii
determined to take

33: 30R~R

George US0*
George 3. *stp

beComniss ion founJd. r*pst believe
ion of the Veder4 Ca ign
be At') and 11 C.r~t. ,l i 0 in
believe that Telelet UO,. violated

7.S 11.2 omueer,afr
s o this matter, the Coamission
ar action and close its tle.

Accordingly, the ision closed its tiled in this matter
and it will beom part of the public record within 30 days.

Should you wish to) submit any mater ials to appear on the
public record, please do so within 10 days.

The Commission reminds your clients that failure to include
a disclaimer nevertheless appears to be a violation of 2 U.S.C.
S44ld(a), and that they should take immediate steps to insure
that this activity does not occur in the future.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Shelley
Garr, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

By: Lawrence N. NobleDeputy General Counsel

JJf(2i)

, :, t:" ' 
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SSION •,

Committee

4'" " •! '#, : " . .." :.. . : " ,,'': .. . "

Ut. eka..... t"

F rieal of, 3111 Jal' Xov
Committe
Jaohn Shaetfer•, Treaumer

a,,*giag iZi:oe @2 U.S8.C. S 441dia) of the Federal Election

The ,oniI i#,U, , 198 , determined that on
the basis of the /ifO~~gti in the complaint, and information
provided by y ou, thete is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute wiltin te Jurisdiction has been committed by your
oemittee, Accord ini3. the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter *u:i 1 become a part of the public record
within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

By: Lawrence N. NobleDeputy General Counsel

7:1...-.{:::i::!!



' j !.John Shaeffer, as Treasu.tt

George 3. Mass" .
James N. Sharp

3*L3V~dAUT StTTE: 2 U.S.C. 55 441b(a), 441d(a):
o 11 C.F.R. 55 114.2, 110.11 , '

-- IWUMAZ. RDEPOT
tn cCKEDI~: FEC Disclosure Documents

.. FEDERAL AGENCIE
cHECKED: N/A

On April 1, 1986, the Office of General Counsel received a

o complaint from Frank R. Thieman, Campaign Manager for the Friends

~of Jim Abdnor Coinittee (Ab~dnor Committee'). Also enclosed was

cc a facsimile of a letter which promoted a fundraising event on

behalf of Governor William Janklow, Mr. Abdnor's opponent in the

upcoming election. Mr. Thieman alleges that because the letter

contains no disclaimer and is written on corporate stationery, it

is in violation of 2 U.S.C. 55 441b(a) and 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R.

55 114.2 and 110.11.

An examination of the letter reveals that it was printed on

stationery with 'Telelectw letterhead, was dated M~arch 5, 1986,
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efforts 8 tre rlaealgn l ev o rint f edr

C
campaign laws'. Further. he continued, the Janklow Comittee's

€ only involvement was in responding to a telephone call to

determine whether Governor Janklow would be available to attend a

fundraising event on the date in question.

When the Janklow Committee became aware of the problem, it

notified Mr. Maas and Mr. Sharp, who, in turn, sent a subsequent

y. Get +ge -"NhW. i++ presidn "ut of el et, Inc., a cmpan nth t
aaa.. elJta tite 4L*St rrieks ind aril l+ift units pristily tor
use b+ uti.it ooOisuJm Sharp .is uc:+nt affiliated with
" elelec."' •



-- position as ?re1 .ofl. elect. u.:ed corpoU. fSeilitirs

rin the production' o. te fund rata JIi 1r, bOelW~ t: tsc

0 use was permissibe .4t tbe opeon-! WI zeiubursedfi ts

expense.'

2/~ The 2nd letter o'ntained a disclaimer ad'vising that 'This
~~letter and our previus letter of Ka'reh 5 1986 were .paid fort by

Jim Sharp and George IqhaI. Neither iettsd has been authorized by
Bill Janklow, the Friends of. Bill Janklow Coittee or #iny
corpor at ion.'

3/ Counsel advised that two Telelect secretaries together spent
less than three hours typiC so of the invitations and
envelopes. On March 7, 19& . Miass reimbursed ?Te43ect for
the use of the sttonery,.O • e~~i1tme n otg
with a perIonal check for $0$2SO These funds ".a ~ tbe cost

ofte.-ead aeiasi t b*i, '0 meci$ m ke' : .,.



cC bysecton 4 1b(i

ofufi her dietoi iof 124.() x*tl!n ony bon to cons et

facilities of a coraaion +or labor organimation to produce

materials in connection with V4Ii+ al elec :ons. Yhat person,

4_/ term coontributiona og pnuitut*' tnoZuades ay direct

orini#c ~uetdst i~qq : uava, d ,o



O diG it provi8 a miling list" "Reponaent Eas was a i

w carrtying out an activity incidental to his official position with

repnetCl~eIc eddntsg h etra

rescoporaetee off ct. H i o in h etra

Nevertheless, Mr. Naas' position as president, taken with'

his use of the corporation's services, does raise the question of

whether he was acting within the scope of his. official position.

The tact that he appEoetly had the authority to direct the work

of a secretary (vbo * it appear to bsMwe beena a volunteer) i.a

further indication that Er. * aas may hav# besn sing h is *filai1

position as president of Telelect. Resolution of this matter

i" ' :. i 
•

i• .



o ~ and where r. tw ! aut tu the oanioation.

q" Because :h SawpAIIas .letters requested attendance at a

fundraiser for Governor Janklov, which advoaed his election for

~Congress and solicited funds for his campaign, they veto required

to carry a disclaimer pursuant to 2 U.s.c. S 441d(a) and

11 C.F.R. $ 110.11. fTus, the Office of General Counsel

recommends that the Ciision find reason to believe that

George n. Maas and Jamies .Shoazp violated 2 tJ.S.C. S 44Wdta) and

11 C.I.a. S 110.11. Howeer, in vJ of thefact that ay a

stationery, that the r funrair was cancelled an a letter sent



+,.

o: 1. .P'd no reasoin, to b Ueve 'that t flenis of Bill JTanido

" +i ttee au Jaolh Sbffer, -+ ttssirer, violated 2 UoS.C.
~~~S 441dla) auG 11l C.IL~a. S 1101o. I...

C
2. Find reason to believe that Yelelect, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.

0S+ 441b(a) and 11 C.i.ao S 114.2 and take no further action.

3. Find reason to believe that George 3. Naas and James H.
Sharp violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) and 11 CoPoR. S 110.11
and take no further action.

4. Close the file.
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M fill FEC

June 30, 1904;

Federal Blect*!
General Cowie
% Shelly Gar
999 3 Streetr~
Washingtn, DC

Dear Shelly:

This letter I
originally ii
sible F.E.C. v

Under the ciro
all action on

4 alpr13 7, 1986

a* t son discontinue

If there are any quet ~ , pleeg ostact . 3. Thiexan at 605-
332-1986 ... :

Thank you for your consideratio.

F. o . Thieann
Caupaign Manager

FT/lku

cc: Lawrence Noble

Paid for by the Friends of Senator Jim Abdnor, P.O. Box 1001, Sioux Fall, South Oukot 57101, Phone (805) 332-196

m
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ames Abdnor

)u\ F. s S1 L' D~ o c.._-"

,' L\L~
K
- LFZM -\

9g ~

Federal Election Committee
General Counsel's Office
% Shelly Garr
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463
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the Coinussion. OF JIM ABDNOR

±!k 2A 6 jim985o

:RESPONDENT' S NAME:

A DDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:

Jmes Abdunxr, U.S.S.

SH-309 Hart Snte Office Building

Wasigo DC 20510

(202) 224-2321
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April 28, I986 DIRECT DIAL
344-0518

" Kenneth A. Groe8,*Usq... Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

tn 999 3 Street W..
Washington, D.C. 20463

. Re: NUR 2159

Dear Mr. Gross:..
" I am responding on behalf of Telelect Inc., George E.
Maas, and James H. Sharp, all of whom are respondents in the

S above Matter Under Review.

O Summary of Allegations

The complaint filed with the Commission by Frank R.
Thieman, Campaign Manager for Senator James Abdnor, complains of
a fund raising letter that appeared on the letterhead of
respondent Telelect Inc. and was signed by respondents George
Maas and Jim Sharp. Mr. Thieman's objections to the letter are
two: The letter is on corporate stationery in apparent violation
of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 114.2, and the letter bears
on its face no disclaimer, in apparent violation of 2 U.S.C.
S 441d(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 110.11.

Facts

On March 5, 1986,. respondents George Maas and Jim Sharp
signed and mailed an invitation to a fund raiser in support of
the Senate candidacy of South Dakota Governor Sill Janklow.
(Attachment to complaint.) The invitation letters were typed on

0)

A

.. ....... . ,



Kenneth A. Gross, Beq. ! : ' L,April 28, 1986
Page 2 '

Dakota corporation. (Attachment to complaint; fisas .i ,i
affidavit 11. ) !:,:

Neither respondent Maas nor respondent Sharp had orii '

any connection with any committee supporting Governor JakI.4Wi
Senate candidacy, and neither of them had previous polititZ i:
campaign or campaign fund raising experience. (fleas
affidavit 13: Sharp affidavit 13.) ResPondents fleas and Shu
are businessmen in Watertown, South Dakota, who simply wantq ito
raise some money for Governor Janklow and forward it to him to
use in his campaign. (flaas affidavit 111, 2, and 3; Sharp
affidavit 13.)

__ Respondents Maas and Sharp helped draft the invitation
and put together a mailing list of people to invite to the

-- event. (flaas affidavit 13; Sharp affidavit 14.) A total of
204 invitation letters were mailed on March 5, 1986. (Naas

t affidavit 13: Sharp affidavit 15.)

Two secretaries employed by Telelect Inc. spent, between, them, something less than three hours on March 5, 1986 typing
some of the invitation letters and envelopes. (Maas affidavit
5 6.) All 204 invitation letters were run through Telelect's
postage meter. (Maas affidavit 16.) On March 7, 1986, Mr. flaas

T reimbursed Telelect for the use of its stationery, for
secretarial time, and for postage by his personal check in the
amount of $95.28. (Maas affidavit 17.) The amount of the
reimbursement exceeded Telelect's expenses and exceeded the cost
of the time and materials in the commercial market. (Maas
affidavit 117, 8, and 10.)

The fund raising letter bore no disclaimer. (Attachment
to complaint.) Respondents Maas and Sharp first learned that a
disclaimer requirement might apply to their letter as a result of
reading an article in the Sioux Falls, South Dakota Sunday
newspaper for March 9, 1986, which reported that supporters of
Governor Janklow's anticipated primary opponent had objected to
the letter. (flaas affidavit 14; Sharp affidavit 16.) On the day
after the newspaper article appeared, in an attempt to mitigate
any problems they might have created, respondents Maas and Sharp
decided to cancel the fund raiser they had planned. They mailed
out that same day a notice of cancellation, with a disclaimer, to
the same mailing list that had received the March 5, 1986
invitation letters. (Maas affidavit 15; Sharp affidavit 17.)
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andi miling the cancellation of the fund raiser.

Airgument

A. There Was No In-kind Corporate Contrib@~qi .

The complaint in this matter alleges that the wee of
corporate letterhead is an apparent violation of 2 U,8SC.

£ 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 114.2.

O Respondent Telelect did not direct or authorize
respondent Maas to use corporate facilities to produce the fund

-- raising letter that is the subject of this complaint. Respondent
Haas vas not carrying out an activity incidental to hds official

Lt position with respondent Telelect Inc. He did not s.ian the
letter as a corporate officer. He used corporate facilities in

-- the production of the fund raising letter, believing that such
use was permissible if the corporation was reimb~ursed for its
expenses. The facts of the use of corporate facilities and

o reimbursement by Mr. Maas to the corporation are set forth
above.

As the Commission is aware, 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(c)
specifically authorizes individual volunteers, such as Mr. Maas,
to use the facilities of a corporation to produce materials in
connection with the federal election, provided that the

ce corporation is reimbursed 'within a commercially reasonable time
for the normal and usual charge for producing such materials in
the commercial market.'

Respondents Telelect Inc. and Maas believe that the
facts of this matter demonstrate that the corporation was
reimbursed by Mr. Maas immediately and in an amount that exceeded
both the corporation's expenses and the cost of such facilities
in the commercial market. With regard to the use of corporate
secretaries, the Commission should note that the corporation was
reimbursed for secretarial time prior to any payment by the
corporation to those employees for work on the day typing was
done. The typing was done on March 5, 1986: Mr. Maas'
reimbursement check was written March 7, 1986; and the check
cleared the bank on March 13, 1986. (Maas affidavit 56 and 7;
Attachment C to Maas affidavit.) Respondent Telelect Inc. did



Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.April 28, 1986
Page 4

not pay the secretaries for work done during the week ending
March 7, 1986 until Friday, March 14, 1986. (Maas
affidavit 19.) The commeission should also note that Mr. Neas
reimbursed Telelect for the use of its facilities two days before
the appearance of the newspaper article that first reported
objections to the invitation letter.

While the letter complained of was written on TeleleCt
stationery, the Comission implicitly recognized in AO 1978-77
that under analogous circumstances the identification of a
corporation in a partisan communication or solicitation does not
in and of itself constitute anything of value from the
corporation. See also MUR 1261 (November 21, 1980).

, Respondents Telelect Inc. and George K. Maas believe
that the facts show that Mr. Maas acted as an independent

.. volunteer, and that in light of the reimbursement made by
Mr. Maas to Telelect, his activities were permissible under the

t Federal Election Campaign Act and there is no violation of
2 U.S.C. $ 441b(a) Or 11 C.F.R. S 114.2 for which either Mr. Maas
or Telelect Inc. should be or can be held accountable.

B. The Absence of a Disclaimer Was Inadvertent and
CHarmless.

~The invitation letter stated that contributions would
benefit Governor Janklow's Senate candidacy, although the letter
did not identify the person or individual who authorized or paid

, for the solicitation. However, the cancellation notice mailed
five days later did bear a disclaimer, indicating that
respondents Maas and Sharp had shared the cost involved in
producing both the March 5 invitation and the March 10
cancellation letter and that neither mailing had been authorized
by anyone else. (Attachment A to both Maas and Sharp
affidavits.) Everyone who was mailed a copy of the invitation
letter was also mailed a copy of the cancellation letter, which
bore a disclaimer.

There clearly was no subterfuge involved in the March 5,
1986 mailing. The beneficiary of the requested contributions was
clearly identified. The people who authorized and paid for the
mailing were the individuals whose names appeared on the
mailing. Respondents Maas and Sharp are not experienced
political operatives wise in the ways of political fund raising
and the attendant legal requirements. Rather they are two
independent businessmen in Watertown, South Dakota who were
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dItis clai vas mpd ize4 livet resp
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knon tsten copnn*+te hs t f nr mo es than .+be00ore8thiseop1 4om va*nfd od.
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peopile wa caleny vent econ aiing8. Rsoetnts eg ts

fat, epodnteogMs and Jim Sharp believe that no ute cinaantte v

respect to any violation regarding the inadvertent omission of adisclaimer is warranted or necessary. There is ample precedent
r for the Commission to decide to take no further action under

circumstances such as these. See, e.g., MUR 1261 (Novemher 21,
e 1980); MUR 1350 (July 2, 1981).7-

1If you need any additional information for the
Commission's consideration of this matter, please let me know.

Respectfully submitted,

Bruce D. Willis
enc.
cc: Telelect Inc.

George E. Maas
James H. Sharp
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he saw.fi .for his cmpaign. I helped put, togher a mailing

draft :.the-letr that is attache as an exhbit to the complaint

of Frnk R 'I. Th iqman in this Natter. A total of 204 letters of

W invttio to tO e fun rale we "F re maile n March 5,' 1986.

t 4. 1 was not awtr* of any requireet that our letter

have a "disolaiero or a statement of who paid for the letter

and who authorized it or did not authorize it. I first learned

. that such a requirement might apply to our letter as a result of

oan article that appeared in the Sioux Falls, South Dakota

" newspaper on Sunday, March 9, 1986, which reported that

C supporters of Senator Abdnor had objected to our letter.

5. On the day after the newspaper article appeared,

that is, March 10, 1986, Jim Sharp and I decided to cancel the

fund raiser, and we drafted a letter to that effect and mailed it

that same day to the same mailing list that had received the

March 5, 1986 invitation. A copy of the March 10, 1986 notice of

cancellation of the fund raiser is attached as Attachment A.

6. As appears from, the exhibit attached to

Mr. Thieman's complaint in this matter, the March 5, 1986

invitation to the fund raiser was typed on Telelect letterhead.

-2-



4

-3-

Sot9letter s sie-:fn through , 19$6

tu ?.1*4~ secget ais mmorgn posag nthifln fo

thee bt no. 155 n th #mmtif0$ $,8 t4tmt .

letmted te ramouho the I hadfno

faciitie04o prcing o b lttprsb4 end 4h e tatoipwa
allrigt tandl thae icos~tt t0hae t -~ $0.40a Tleec

7.stagonthaei Telelect postage meter ees o

the ettr (Atahmn - ) 44.88 ,1)6 Ireure

chec noT154e i hearsn of star as tatime ntC.)

8.opue th aoun ofite calcul ase fha te ctul os

Teleec204 piece of letterhead and an4 envelopestgthri

3.96 athe anth11hd estimated.cs f O e se bse$20.40e

for Th rethours ofseretarial te atu an 50 e or

esestimaeosef$1leyhuinldn

D.

t',

il

€0

€qr

I,, L ,- - !



. , . + i . ? ,.::~i  , .

',::'. 4 •-

.. '

lo€ per set, 4 *hwn:. by t-, invoics .fot pa~rer and' e.elopes

printing charis. ..

* 11. The NsIL'ch 5, 1986 iling included a *iape,

.? copying servicei called Print-"Zm-Uow in Waterton+ Sout

-, Dakota. A copy of the invoice for the envelopes is atachled

.r as Attachment D.

C 12. I paid cash at the post office for two hundred

r 226 stamps to put on the return envelopes (I had the 4 extra

stamps already.) A copy of the receipt for those stamps is

attached as Attachment E.

13. The cancellation letters dated March 10, 1986

also were copied by Print-'Em-Now. A copy of their invoice

for $10.34 for that copying is attached as Attachment F.

Jim Sharp bought the envelopes for the cancellation letters.

I paid cash at the post office for stamps for the cancellation

letters. A copy of the cash receipt for those stamps is

attached as Attachmnt G.
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the recept ion for RA) it 0at 'o

A disclainer vas iaan wtt 17,itdtre t lotter.
Apparently this is a I-. f*Zt s~ l fumd rniia
l.tters. Wie were not~i 0 ~0 b% ~~~ t when t :
letters were sent out, a4et cer f4 e notat of
violating any regulatie ,
Governor Janklow was not aware of the detalis of the letter
and we apologize to him for any ombazrssmats we ay have
caused.

Although we feel that t|e _is a mino tehicality, we do
not intend to do anythi* tht¢ might impe the integrity or
progress of the Janklow campatign. Therefore, we feel it is

-- appropriate to do the followi~ng:

1. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been set
-- for 5:30 P.M.. Wednesday. March 12. 1936 at the

Holiday Inn.

~2. Return to the senders any and all checks received as
0 a result of our Mlarch 5, 1986 letter.

3. Re-schedule the fund raiser to a date in the near
future that you will be contacted about.

~We sincerely hope we have not caused you any inconvenience
€ and we look forward to your continued support.

J~nShrpGeorgema

This letter and our previous letter of March S. 1936 werepadfor byimShrpan George. Mas.o Neither, leterha
bnauthorized by il. Janklow, the Friends of Bill Janklow

Comnittee or any corporation.
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the reception for Blll i qi , # ben 13 vio~t ii~

A disclaimer was inad etetly mittod frem the letter.
Apparently this is a !rorm tt.r all1 such fund rt!1!iag

letters were sent out sinE mst certainly had no mntmio of
violating any reg ulation.

Governor Janklow was not aware of the details of the letter
and we apologize to hin for any embarrassment we may have
caused.

40
Although we feel that this is. a minor technicality, we do

r not intend to do anythin8 that might impede the integrity or
-- progress of the Janklowcampaign. Therefore, we feel it is

appropriate to do the following:
In

I. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been set
- for 5:30 P.M.. Wednesday. March 12, 1986 at the

.r Holiday Inn.

o 2. Return to the senders any and all checks received as
a result of our Nlarch 5, 1986 letter.

~3. IRe-schedule the fund raiser to a date in the near
C future that you wll be Contacted about.

We sincerely hope we have not caused you any inconvenience
oc and we look forward to your continued support.

2 harp Georg ae

This letter and our previous letter of March S, 1986 were
paid for by Ji. Sharp and George aasa. Neither letter has
been authorized by 3111 Janklow, the Friends of Bill Janklow
Committee or any corporation.
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.- Maocie General C*anel• 44ra1 Election o~ssiOa

WaShington, D.C. 2O463

Re : RUR 21.59

DIRBCT DIAL344-0518

0)

Ut

CII Dp -

t- U,

o Dear Mr. Gross:

~qrn I just noticed that you inadvertently were provided withphotocopies of the Statements of Designation of Counsel signed by
Telelect Inc., George N. Maas, and James H. Sharp, respondents in
the above Matter Under Review. Please find enclosed the original
executed forms.

I apologize for any inconvenience.
y yours,

Bruce D. Willis

BDW: sp
enic.
0383L
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Minneapolis, Mluesota 55402

(612) 333-4800
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Telelect Inc.

600 Oakwood Road

Watertown, South Dakota 57201

Not Applicable

(605) 882-4000
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r a . Bruce D. Willis

11 4344 IDS Center
- 3ll I

~~8

Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402

(612) 333-4800

th ab---_-,-ni -_ idindl is hereby desigmeted as uW
mmOe~l eM is authorised to rmlve an motif 1tt1o ad ether

suinmleat@SS from the CainissIos anid to aot om q behalf before"

inin*S !1 glJm Georg;e E. Maas

t ~ e 317 Summerwood Drive

l81 m .

Watertown, South Dakota 57201

(605) 882-2853

(605) 882-4000

Lf

II I

I

O



i ' ,- , .., o o .. . .. .. . . ,

. U

-s

am'

Bruce D. Willie

4344 IIDS Cente r

Minneapolis. Minnesota 55402
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James H. Sharp ,

1305 Skyline Drive

Watertown, South Dakota 57201

(605) 886-3290

(605) 886-8081
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th# unk til Senator
AbdnoZ" ...... sible viola-
tion of i .ii *aii49 0Orts by the
indi~idu#L who a .i $# nt~tht or approved

by theofi ± k wr not aware
ythat su a letteri haj eto ny itlveuent of

Governor' Jeakow's caqi wasl a cal to;. or O:f ic to determine
c if Governor Jankloti wul be available to attend a fund raising

event in Watertown, Soa~th Dakota, on the evening in question.

Pursuant to the guidelines set forth on page 3 of the FEC Campaign
Guide (Exhibit B), we contacted the individuals in Watertown as
soon as we became aware of t he problem and took steps to correct
it.

The individuals who sent the first letter, which is the basis of
the complaint, after contact by our ceapaign ccmuittee, immediately
drafted and sent out to all individuals who'. recived• the initial
letter, a subse~ent l,.teter wlch is 'attached• hereto as Exhibit C.
As you cen see k* the i!f~low-up 'letter which was ent immediately,
the individuals !ith4+W the inVitition ;for the; ttm raiser, can-
celled• the.fund raiserw4 o ff~re4 tO teturn e fnsthat had
been aueite. a r $ot. I md, hu';t ........ yt certain, that at

It is obvious from them Ciremstanes, that the. Friends of Bill

1'. ++''+ ' "' + +++ -d++. - . . .+ .. w r F " C w j '
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Jaow eda cmittee hawno dinet aizwoW~t in the8 a tttr tatid

two individuals involved did not ! co~14 ieo; v, l..i. any
federal election campaign laws and a l a nte~*ary steps to
correct their actions, once the reqtar snts of the law were
brought to their attention.

I think you will share our feelings, based upon the facts of this
matter, that it was simply an acample of two individuals who were
enthusiastic supporters of Governor Janklow's candidac who operated
without any intention to violate any laws, but acted in good faith,
not only in their initial actiOns, but also in their corrective
actions.

We would hope that the Federal Election Commission would affirna-
-- tively respond to the complaint in a manner which indicates that

there is no factual basis for the comiplaint and there was no
/ illegal activity conducted by the individuals involved.

If additional information should be required or is needed, please
feel free to contact our conuittee, and we will respond accordingly.

CD Respectfully submitted,

John Shaeffer, Treasurer

'C Friends of Bill Janklow Committee
Box 1986
Pierre, South Dakota 57501



Dear Kr. and Mrs. Allen 3ides :ii

We are on the threshold of putting the mt capable d *
didate on the ballot for U.S. Senator. Sl! Janklov*a
agreed to run in the primary which is Dosing up fast ~
recent polls show him to be the only candidate capabli~ *f
beating You Dasahle La the General BZectise.,.

The cost of campaigning is high, but it i*. not more you
and I can afford. We need your substantial contribu!

vii, An envelope is enclosed for your convenience. i i,":

BSllZ Janklow has been the most innovative cud capab~i -
.. former in the Governor's Office in recent times. 3e~ it

for all South Dakotans and has provided programming l  -
In ingly. Me will perform just as capably adas tenact* sly

in Washington. We need him therell

~You and your wife are invited to the Moliday Inn for a

o from South Dakota. It is at 5:30 P.N. on Wednesday, March
12, 1986.

We want you - we need you - please be theretlt

C Please bring your check with you on the evening of the 12th.

CC Regards,

Jim Sharp GE7~ as

P.S. If you cannot attend, please send your check in the
enclosed envelope made payable to "Oanklow for
Senate".
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ReotbeRecipas.
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March 10. 1986

Dear

We have been informed that the invitation we sent out forthe reception for Bill Janklownmay have been in violatiou ofFederal Election Comission regulations.
A disclaimer vas inadvertently oitted.from th. letter.Apparently this is a requirement for all such fund raisingletters. We were not aware of this requirement when theletters were sent out and nost certainly had no intention ofviolating any regulations.
Governor Janklow was not avare of the details of the letterand we apologise to him for any embarrassment we may havecaused.

Although we feel that this is a minor technicality, we donot intend to do anything that might impede th, integrty orprogress of the Janki ow campaign. Therefore we fee| litisappropriate to do the following:- .... ' " ""

1. Cancel the scheduled fund raiser that had been setfor 5:30 P.M., Wednesday, March 12, 1986 at the
Holiday Inn.

2. Return to the senders any and all checks received
a result of our March 5, 1986 letter.

3. Re'schedule the fund raiser to a date in the nearfuture that you will be contacted about.

and sincerely hope we have not caused you any inconveniencendwe look forward to your continued support.,.

Jim Sharp
George Maas

This letter and our previous letter of March 5, 1986 werepaid for by Jim Sharp and George Maas. Neither letter hasbeen authorized by Bill Janklow, the Friends of Bill JanklowCommittee or any corporation.

as
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agreed to run in the primary which is coming up fast and
recent polls sbow him to be the only candidate capable of

beating Tom. Daschle in the General Election.

The cost of campaigning is high, but it is not more than you
and I can affrd. We need your substantial contribution.

~An envelope is enclosed for your convenience.

Sill Janklov has been the most innovative and capable per-

-- former in the Governor's Office in recent times. He speaks
for all South Dakotans and has provided programming accOrd-

L ingly. He will perform just as capably and as tenaciously
in Washington. We need him therellI

, You and your wife are invited to the Holiday Inn for a

rousing Wateer-own reception to meet the nest U.S. Senaetor
CD from South Dakota. It is at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March

12, 1986.

C We want you - we need you - please be therel l

~Please bring your check vith you on the evening of the 12th.

: Regards,
~/ "

Jim Sharp e Maas

P.S. If you cannot attend, please send your check in th&

enclosed envelope made payable to "Janklov for
Senate .
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Dear Mr. .*.. I 4 ,,.,(,,,: +i -,.

Thiittstoba pi .i let ilon
-- Cois sion ..':+:.+4 a !4,f .. * m #+11. tio

Campaign Atct of 197.!+.i , as? + ii"t.i. A PIt .., b A:+ &"@ of the
-- complaint is *nc 1osgd. We hav i.red this matter MUR 2159.

Please refer to this number iln all future correspond~ence.

o Under the Act:, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Telelect in

W this matter. Your response must be subitted5 within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within

C15 days, the Comission may take further action based on the
available information.

C Please submit any factual or legal materials vhich you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. "

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.SoC. S 437g(a) (4) (8) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Comission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.
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Janklow for Senate CJohn Shaef for, ?teas
Box 1986
Pierre, South Dakota*

__This letter is to m u thet thn ei ral V!ctIb*

certain sections of,,the .4r|a. Eeti oa~bp n Ac t, of 19g71," as amended (the wkct#). A copy iof t3be,.comaiuit is enclosed.. We have numbered this matter NO 2159. PLease refer to this
number in all future correspondeoae.

0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in~writing that no action should be taken against the Janklow forSenate Committee and you in this matter.. Your response mustCbe submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
, response is received within 15 days, the Commission may takefurther action based on the available information.

eC Please submit any factual or legal materials which youbelieve are relevant to the Commission's analysis of thismatter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with2 U.S.c. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S437g(a) (12) (A) unless younotify the Comnission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.
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•bi " t* it .... t 4., P i #Ai * "ai ..... iomayh ,v vt ato ce ti
-Ca u9iysLe -of i1971, as eU 4$m &4i F. of the-oapantis e~Cloaed. V. haiv*e~ init: #0 2159.?n-le s t efer to this number in : t* *~i.4n.

-0 Under the Act, you have the oppo unt i~to ddontrate in
writing that no action should be takt~ 0%net Thlelect in

~this matter. Your response must be., mimtte vithbin 15 days
of receipt of this letter. XE no response is received vithin0 15 days, the Commission may take further "action based on the

Wr available information.

oPlease submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

o matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g~a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.
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It ..ou have any qw.t,  s pleaSe contacthe 8b3y Oar:.,
For yoUr .infermetiofi, V. hawe atteebe a brief deoeItion of
the Cosissason's ptocedures for+ handling complaints.

S incerely,

Charles V. Steele
Gnqal Counsel.
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Procedures
Designation of Counsel~qrn
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PlDeae refer t6 eh8n ri l u~ orsodn

(- Und ter e t ouhv 4toptunity to d esrtin
Cwriin ht ecion$ shul btakn gan t Telelo ct

q7cmplttis er.Yor4 yepne hamutbe sr ed wthinte 2159.y

~of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within
C ~ 15 days, the Coimmission may take further action based on the
~available information.

~Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (3) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.
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(612) 333-4800
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1305 Skyline Drive
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(605) 886-3290

(605) 886-8081
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Frank I, !ts. mpg

Sioux flails, South Dakota

Dear Kr. TJLhima:n

of Senator Ji. Atbuor Comel it*......., ... . t
oversight, this response us|. ; $ .t ..-.. U..

Enclosed, for your refr, ;is a cort;.--teletter which is intended to smt ias ,a substtu for
the COinission' s April 10th r p a.

Please excuse any inconvenience this may have
caused.

Sincerely,

•al Counsel

Enclosure
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FE •RI ELClt ..

Frank R. Thieman, Campaign., a i-!:/

Friends of Sen. Ji. Abduior. Co .!i* -

P.O. Box 1161 ; ,
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 571U1

Dear Mr. Thieman:

~This letter vii acnweg 1p:; o ai:f: cmplaint
filed by you which we received, *4 % . whih a

W leges possible violations of thu t : .iO Campaign
-- Act of 1971, as amended, ( the ,'), the. Janklow for

Senate Committee, George Kaa Jim 5~i p |d.Telelect. The
U') respondents will be notified •of ttd! B'~i ltinta within five

days.

,r You will be notified as soon as the Comission takes
final action on your complaint. Shiould you receive any addi-

o: tional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the

" same manner as your original complaint. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the

CCommission's procedures for handling complaints. We have
O numbered this matter under review MTOR 2159. Please refer to

this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
: questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (202) 376-

3110.
Sincerely,

Charles 11. Steele
General Counsek

By: t*FTAssociate General
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W M H8 10/.C. 2 4).

Frank Rt. Thieman, Campaign iFriend: of 8en. Jim Honor C ! :
P.O. 1o 661l .: ,-
Sioux Falls, South Dakota 5?] ...:*

o De a r M'r. Th i1ia an: :: -.. : i: ' :. .
0 ~ ~This letter will acknowi ,.-

filed by you vhicb we recel.,:,E:[ ::a-- leges a possible violation ot ~::.i~e * # = qios :i tgn

Senate Comtttee. he respoU.. s wfZ',&otfi.4 of this
-- complaint within five days.... ::

,rYou will be notified as soon as th Cainision takes
final action on your complaitt. $Sbool]os reeve any addi-o: tional nfo ration in this matter, l as. forvrd it to this

~office. We suggest that this i a.oruation be sworn to in the
same manner as your original complaiat. For your

cinforation, we have attached a brief description of the
Coumission's procedures for handling complaints. We have

'0 numbered this matter under review iHUR 2159. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any

€ questions, please contact Lorraine F. Ramos at (262) 376-
3110.

Sincerely,

Charles U. SteeleCoumlel /Gen4 al /

Enclosure
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Apr il 17, :. 986 34I.0s1 D+-

Kenneth A. .gN+ 3l;. ",'

tO eh+al W1* +on dlss on ) ""
999 U Street LW. r+ :

-- WashingtOn+, D.C. 20463 c. ,- '-

m let MD 2159 J

Dear !Mr. GrOis:

x am writing to inform you that I have been designated
O as counsel in the above mautter by respondents Telelect Inc.,

v George 3. Nleas, and James H. Sharp. Please find enclosed
Statements of Designation of Counsel executed by each.

We intend to reply to the complaint on behalf of all
to three of the above respondents. While it is not clear at this

point whether the notice of complaint was received on April 14 or
€ April 15, 1986, we will proceed on the assumption that the notice

was received by all three respondents on April 14 and will
thereby have a response to you on or before April 29, 1986.

truly yours,

Bruce D. Wllis

BDW: sp
cc: Shelly Garr (w/enc.)

Telelect: Inc. (w/enc.)
George 3. Mulas (w/enc.)
James H. Sharp (w/enc.)

0365L



April 7 in.344- l

Wasintos , *.+ic. 20463) 0 '+,
f*.

In le: rUN-+ 2Js! " -:
- Dear r Grossl: -

+ Z~ am writing ,to infrm you that I ,have been designated
o as counsel in the above matter by respondents Telelect Inc.,

George 3. Imas, and James 3. Sharp. Please find enclosed
~Statements of Designation of Counsel executed by each.

C We intend to reply to the complaint on behalf of all

~three of the above respondents. While it Is not clear at this
point whether the notice of complaint was received on April 14 or

e April 15, 1986, we will proceed on the assumption that the notice
was received by all three respondents on April 14 and will
thereby have a response to you on or before April 29, 1986.

tru~ly your s,

Bruce D. Willis

BDW:sp
cc: Shelly Garr (w/enc. ) V'

Telelect Inc. (/eric.)
George 3. aso (V/eec.)
James Hi. Sharp (w/enic.)

0365L

+. :+rC2
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James H. Sharp

1305 Skyline Drive

Watertown, South Dakota 57201

(605) 886-3290
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999 E Street, ,N.W, .,.

To Whlom It May ' Co . s

Enclosed you ~1.tM~o wda~n etrrcnl

even on, behal of ota, U1*~$~a iwpiayoostn) As
you can see, thbe 1et t;i ,1tt coporte st:ationary and does not

include the obligatory "disluar."r We feel this i.s in apparent violation

of the Federal Election Campaigu Act, 2 U.S.C. Sec. 441b(a), Sec. 441d(a),

11 CF'R Sec. 114.2, and 11 CF Sec. 110.11.

I urgently request that you investigate this matter as quickly as

possible. I would be happy to answer any questions you may have in regards

to this complaint. I can be reached at (605)332-1986.

I thank you for the prompt attention you will give this matter.

Subgrl~e an swrnto me this _____ day

<GREGG S. GREENRm.o
NOTARY PIJIUCSOUTh DAKOTA

~ MyCornmisson Expires 12-3-

Sincerely,

Campaign Manager

Paid for by , he Friends of Senator Jim Abdnor, P.O. Box 1001, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57101
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March 5, £96

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Allen Eide:

We are on the threshold of putting the most capabl# O~n-

didate on the ballot for U.S. Senator. Kill JanklO'bas
agreed to run in the primary which is coming up fast and
recent polls shoy him to be the only candidate capable of
beating Tom Daschle in the General Election.

The cost of campaigning is high, but it is not more than you
0'and I can afford. We need your substantial contribution.
, ,. An envelope is enclosed for your convenience.

/" Bill Janklow has been the most innovative and capable per-

i former in the Governor's Office in recent times. He spLIeaks

:-I.Dfor all South Dakotans and has provided programming acoro.d-

+!" +ingly. He will perform just as capably and as tenaciously

'+'.,--in Washington. We need him therellI

You and your wife are invited to the Holiday Inn for a

rousing Watertown reception to meet the next U.S. Senator
~from South Dakota. It is at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March

~12, 1986.

CWe want you - we need you - please be therell1

'0 Please bring your check with you on the evening of the 12th.

Regards,
, /

J im Sharp iGereiaas

P.S. If you cannot attend, please send your check in the

enclosed envelope made payable to "Janklow for

Senate".•
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March 5, i1'"N "

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Allen Ride:

We are on the threshold of putting the most 
capable eaR-

didate on the ballot for UoS. Senator. 5111 makZ~er !

agreed to run in the primary which is coming up 
fas I"h

recent polls shoy him to be the only candidate 
capa @

beating Tom Dasohie in the General Election.r

The cost Of campaigning is high, but it is 
not more thn yo

-- and I can affocd. We need your substantial contribtiton.-

An envelope is enclosed for your convenience."

.. Sill Janklov has been the most innovative and 
capable Per-

former in the Governor's Office in recent times. 
Heqsk

Llfor all South Dakotans and has provided programing 
asd-

ingly. He will perform just as capably and as tenaciOUSly.

" in Washington. We need him theretl

~You and your wife are invited to the Holday Inn 
for a

oD rousing Wartown reception to meet the next 
U.s. Senator

from South Dakota. It is at 5:30 P.M. on Wednesday, March

~12, 1986.

CWe want you -we need you - please be therell

~Please bring your check with you on the evening of the 
12th.

Regards,

Jin Sharp beo }Maas

P.S. If you cannot attend, please send your check in 
the

enclosed envelope made payable to eJanklow for

Senate.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC 20463

t-i
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THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR / ->

, -7



I

WAYNE G, POPHAM
ROGER W. SCHNOBRICH

DENVER KAUFMAN
DAVID S. DOTY
ROBERT A. MINISH
ROLFE A. WORDEN

G MARC WHITEHEAD
BRUCE 0.WILLIS

FREDERICK S. RICHARDS

G. ROBERT JOHNSON

GARY R MACOMBER

ROBERT S. BURK

HUGH V PLUNKETT.m
FREDERICK C BRO1%N

THOMAS K.BERG

JAMES H STEILEN
JAMES 8. LOCKHART

ALLEN W HINDERAKER
CLIFFORC M.GREENE

0. WILLIAM KAUFMAN
MICHAEL 0. FREEMAN
HOWARD SAM MYERS.In
THOMAS C. D'AOUI LA

LARRY D. ESPEL
JANIE S. MAYERON

THOMAS J. BARRETT

JAMES A. PAYNE
DAVID A. JONES
LEE ESHEEHY

ALAIN FRECON
PATRICIA A. JENSEN

LESLIE GILLETTE
MICHAEL T. NILAN
ROBERT H LYNN
THOMAS M. SIPKINS

ROBERT C MOILANEN
THOMAS F. NELSON
THOMAS J. RADIO

TELEPHONE

612 -333 -4800

TELECOPIER

612- 344-0603

1240 AMHOIST TOWER
345 ST PETER STREET

SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA 55102
TELEPHONE 612-333-4878

SUITE 2400
1200 SEVENTEENTH STREET

DENVER. COLORADO 80202
TELEPHONE 303-893-1200
TELECOPIER 303-893-2194

SUITE 300 SOUTH
'800 M STREET. N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036
TELEPHONE 202-828-5300
TELECOPIER 202-828-5318

DIRECT DIAL NUMBER

344-0518

DAVID L. HASHMALL
KATHLEEN M. MARTIN
JOHN C. CHILDS

DOUGLAS P. SEATON
THOMAS E.SANNER
BRUCE B McPHEETERS

GARY D. BLACKFORD

SCOTT E. RICHTER

GREGORY L. WILMES
PAUL J LINSTROTH
SCOTT A SMITH

ELIZABETH A THOMPSON
KEITH J. HALLELAND

MARK B PETERSON
D RANDALL BOYER
BRIAN N JOHNSON
TIMOTHY W. KUCK
JULIE A. SWEITZER
THOMAS C MIELENHAUSEN

KATHLEEN A. BLATZ
MICHAEL D.CHRISTENSON

J. MICHAEL SCHWA-T7
LARAYE M OSBORNE
LOUIS P. SMITH
FRANCIS J. CONNOi t
BRUCE H. LITTLE
MARK F. PALMA
RUSSELL S. PONESSA
BRYAN L.CRAWFOPD
DAVID K. RYDEN
OWEN E. HERRNSTADT

MATTHEW E. DAMON

OF COUNSEL

FRED L. MORRISON

FEDERAL EXPRESS

August 15, 1986

Ms. Shelley Garr
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 2159

Our File No. 7228-034

Dear Ms. Garr:

c-)

As we have discussed, George E. Maas, James H. Shar.,
and Telelect Inc., respondents in the above Matter Under Review,
.. ish to have made part of "-he public record in this file the.,-
June 30, 1986 letter to you from F. R. Thieman, Campaign Manager
for Friends of Senator Jim Abdnor. I have enclosed an extra copy
for your convenience.

Very truly yours,

Bruce D. Willis

B3DW: sp
en c.
CC: George E. Maas

James H. Sharp
0970L

r\ (

POPHAM, HAIK, SCHNOBRICH, KAUFMAN & DOTY, HAND DELIVERED
4344 IDS CENTER I~ f1[ fl%
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James Abdnor
U.S. Senator

June 30, 1986

Feieral Election Committee
General Counsel's Office
% Shelly Garr
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Shelly:

This letter is in reference to MUR 2159 dated April 7, 1986
originally filed by myself for the Abdnor Campaign showing pos-
sible F.E.C. violations against the Janklow for Senate Committee.

Under the circumstances I'm requesting the commission discontinue
; all acti.on on this case.

If there are any questions, please contact F. R. Thieman at 605-
332-1986.

_ Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

F. R. Thieman

Campaign Manager

FT/lku

cc: Lawrence Noble

Paid for by the Friends of Senator Jim Abdnor, PO Box 1001. Sioux Falls. South Dakota 57101. Phone (605) 332 1986


